From: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org [mailto:disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 9:16 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan' <afridis@who.int>; '"AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar' <zebma@who.int>; 'Naila
Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KHAN, Saifullah' <skhan@who.int>; 'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed'
<khurshidm@who.int>

Subject: RE: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani

Well Noted Sir.

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 9:18 PM

To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org

Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; Naila
Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed
<khurshidm@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani

Dear Ayesha,
Kindly investigate the matter.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: "KHAN, Saifullah™ <skhan@who.int>

Date: December 13, 2023 at 4:00:35 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "KHAN, Jahangir" <khanjahangir@who.int>, "KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed"
<khurshidm@who.int>, "AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan" <afridis@who.int>

Subject: Complaint against UCPO Chamkani

Dear Mr Waseem

Attached complaint is received via text message from Transit team worker, Please ask the
Vendor to investigate it at their end

Regards

Dr. Saifullah Khan

MBBS (KMU), MPH (KMU)

Deputy District Polio Officer -PEI
Peshawar - Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
World Health Organization — Pakistan
Mob #: +92 - 333-9235645

E-Mail Office: skhan@who.int
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